HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
May 9, 2005
8:48 a. m

CALL TO ORDER

Co- Chair Meyer called the House Finance Conmittee neeting to
order at 8:48:24 AM

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Representative M ke Chenault, Co-Chair
Representative Kevin Meyer, Co-Chair
Representative Bill Stoltze, Vice-Chair
Representative Eric Croft

Representati ve Ri chard Foster
Representati ve M ke Hawker
Representative Jim Hol m

Represent ati ve Reggi e Joul e
Representative Mke Kelly
Representative Carl Moses

MEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Bruce Weyhrauch

ALSO PRESENT

Nona W son, Legi sl ative Li ai son, Depar t ment of
Transportation and Public Facilities; Cheryl Frasca,
Director, Division of Mnagenent & Budget, Ofice of the
Governor; Richard Benavides, Staff, Senator Bettye Davis;
Jerry Fuller, Medicaid Director, Departnment of Health and
Social Services; Tim Berry, Staff, Senator Bert Stedman;
Chuck Harlanert, Revenue Audit Supervisor, Tax Division,
Departnment of Revenue; Stephanie Madson, Pacific Seafood
Processors; Reed Stoops, Lobbyist, Ocean Beauty Seafoods;
Dean GCuaneli, Chief Assistant Attorney General, Departnent
of Law, Janson Hooley, Staff, Senator Fred Dyson; Senator
Bettye Davis

PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE

Kris Norosz, Icicle Seafoods, Petersburg; Stacy Kraly,
Assi stant Attorney General, Departnent of Law,

Dr. R chard Mandsager, Director, Division of Public Health,
Departnment of Health and Social Services; Devon Mtchell,
Executive Director, Al aska Minicipal Bond Bank Authority,
Depart ment of Revenue.

SUMVARY

House Fi nance Conmmittee 1 05/09/05 8:48 A M



SB 153

"An Act relating to international airports revenue
bonds; and providing for an effective date."

SB 153 was REPORTED out of Committee with a "do
pass" recomendation and wth the acconpanying
fiscal inpact note by the Departnent of Revenue.

CSSB 22(FI N)

"An Act adding birthing centers to the list of
health facilities eligible for paynent of nedi cal
assi stance for needy persons.”

CSSB 22 (FIN) was REPORTED out of Committee with a
"no recommendation” recommendation and with a zero
fiscal inpact note by the Departnent of Health and
Soci al Servi ces.

CSSB 164 (FIN)

"An Act relating to the sal non product devel opnent
tax credit; providing for an effective date by
anmendi ng an effective date in sec. 7, ch. 57, SLA
2003; and providing for an effective date."

CSSB 164 (FIN) was REPORTED out of Conmittee with
a "no recommendation" recommendation and with a
zero fiscal inpact note by the Departnent of
Revenue.

CSSB 135(JUD) (efd am)

HB 68

SB 73

"An Act relating to the crines of assault and
custodial interference; and providing for an
effective date.”

CSSB 135 (JUD) was REPORTED out of Conmittee with
a "no recomendation"” recomendation and wth
three zero fiscal inpact notes: #1 ADM #2 ACS,
#3 LAW

"An  Act maki ng capital appropriations and
appropriations to capitalize funds; and providing
for an effective date."

HB 68 was heard and HELD in Commttee for further
consi der ati on.

"An Act relating to a | ease-purchase agreenent for
the construction, equipping, and financing of a
state virology laboratory in Fairbanks, on |and
provided by the University of Al aska, Fairbanks,
to be operated by the Departnment of Health and
Social Services; relating to the issuance of
certificates of participation for the |aboratory;
relating to the use of certain investnent incone
for certain construction and equi pnent costs for

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 05/09/05 8:48 A M



the |aboratory; and providing for an effective
date."

CS SB 73 (FIN am was reported out of Committee
with a “no” recomrendation and with previously
publ i shed fiscal notes: #1 — Rev, #2 — HSS, and #4
— HSS.

8:49:36 AM

[Due to audio problens, this portion of the neeting can be
heard by going to KTOO s website and selecting the Gavel to
Gavel recording.]

SENATE BILL NO 153

"An Act relating to international airports revenue
bonds; and providing for an effective date."

NONA W LSON, LEG SLATI VE LI Al SON, DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC FACILITIES, noted that she is
avai l abl e for questions on SB 153.

Representative Foster MOWED to report SB 153 out of
Conmittee with i ndi vi dual reconmendat i ons and t he
acconpanying fiscal inpact note. There being NO OBJECTI ON
it was so ordered.

SB 153 was REPORTED out of Comrmittee with a "do pass”
recommendation and with the acconpanying fiscal inpact note
by the Departnment of Revenue.

8:51: 24 AM

HOUSE BILL NO. 68

" An Act maki ng capi tal appropriations and
appropriations to capitalize funds; and providing for
an effective date.™

CHERYL FRASCA, DI RECTOR, DIVISION OF MANAGEMENT & BUDCET,
OFFI CE OF THE GOVERNOR, expl ai ned the changes to SB 68. She
noted the priorities included in the budget.

8:53:45 AM

Co-Chair Meyer asked if the Senate Capital budget included
the nmuseum archives library building in the Departnent of
Educati on budget. M. Frasca responded that it did not.

8:54:33 AM

Co- Chair Meyer asked about repairs on the Governor’s nansion
and the Juneau Pioneer’s Honme expenses. Ms. Frasca
comment ed about possi bl e options.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 05/09/05 8:48 A M



Co- Chair Meyer asked about a recent anendnent. Ms. Frasca
replied that it would be a match fromthe private sector

Co-Chair Meyer inquired about the Fairbanks Virology Lab.
Ms. Frasca noted that it is being conpleted by a certificate
of participation whose first paynent isn’'t due until FY 07.

Co- Chair Meyer asked about the Bethel Readiness Center. M.
Frasca noted that general funds were appropriated to
conplete the state’s match for the federal funds.

8: 56: 58 AM

Co- Chair Meyer inquired about the integrated science conpl ex
di fferences. Ms. Frasca replied that they worked from the

Uni versity Board of Regents’ |ist.

Co-Chair Meyer asked if the university projects on page 39
are in Senate’'s capital budget. Ms. Frasca said sone of
t hem are.

8:59:10 AM

Co-Chair Chenault asked if the Pal mer Court House expansion
isin District 12. Vice-Chair Stoltze responded that it is.

Co-Chair Meyer asked how nmuch is in the general fund. M.
Frasca replied $53.5 mllion.

HB 68 was HELD in Commttee for further consideration.

9:01:19 AM

CS FOR SENATE BILL NO. 22(FIN)

"An Act adding birthing centers to the list of health
facilities eligible for paynent of nedical assistance
for needy persons.”

Rl CHARD BENAVI DES, STAFF, SENATOR BETTYE DAVI S, expl ained SB
22 woul d add bi rthi ng center fees to Medi cai d
rei mbur senents.

9: 03: 07 AM

Co-Chair Chenault asked about fiscal note #2 by the
Department of Health and Social Services. He noted that
there is a great deal of uncertainty in calculating the cost
differential between birth center and hospital births. M.
Benavi des explained problens that result from conplicated
births.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 05/09/05 8:48 A M



Representati ve Hawker asked if birthing centers are eligible
for Medicaid. M. Benavides replied that if they were
approved they would be. Representati ve Hawker suggested
that this should be figured out first.

9:05: 29 AM

JERRY FULLER, WMEDI CAID DI RECTOR, DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
SOCI AL  SERVI CES, explained Medicaid services and how
approval is obtained. He explained the intent of the bill.

Representative Hawker referred to spies and the risks of
adding this authority in statute if Medicaid says no. M.
Fuller clarified the intent of the second part of the
amendnent . The | anguage needs clarification

Representati ve Hawker suggest ed | egal clarification
regarding an alternative to existing Medicaid coverage. M.
Benavi des pointed out that that was the intent, so it is not
open to a need to use general funds. Representative Hawker
enphasi zed that it is unclear and needs worKk.

9:09: 29 AM

Representative Croft noted that in the statute “if” is the
key to understanding the intent. He inplied that it is
clear that birthing centers are a health facility only if
the plan is approved. Representative Hawker asked for |egal
clarification on the state and federal regulations. M.
Benavi des suggested that there is no such person who could
speak to both regulations, and the CS takes care of the
pr obl em

9:11:11 AM

Representative Holminquired if the state, by reference, is
giving birthing center stays equal status to a hospital
stay, especially regarding C-sections. He wondered about
liability in that situation. M. Benavides replied that
birthing centers work out that situation with the closest
nmedi cal facility and assume that risk. Representative Holm
restated his question. M. Benavides said birthing center
births are conparable to births at a hospital.

M. Fuller added that he does not believe there is any
difference between liability of home births and birthing
center births. Representative Holm said it indicates that
there is a possible financial burden on the state.

9:14:56 AM

Representative Kelly asked if the law is necessary for the
program to continue. He asked why the law is needed in
advance of program approval. M. Benavides replied that

not hi ng can be added to Medicaid prograns unless it has been

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 05/09/05 8:48 A M



approved by the |egislature. Birthing centers are grow ng
in Alaska and this is an attenpt to nmake them eligible for
Medi cai d servi ces.

Representative Hawker referred to the optional services |ist

and opined that the bill does not address it. M. Benavides
agr eed.

Representative Croft agreed wth Representative Kelly’'s
interpretati on about which cane first. He opined that the
bill does allow for an option which is not currently
of f er ed.

9:19:19 AM

Representative Kelly asked if this bill covers md-wfe
del i very. M. Benavides explained that the bill does not
address home birth services, because that 1is already
cover ed. It addresses the birthing facility, which is

currently not cover ed.

Vice-Chair Stoltze noted that it contains a zero fiscal note
with red fl ags.

Co-Chair Meyer wondered if a letter of intent would be
hel pful .

9:21:46 AM

Representative Hawker noted that Medicaid is already paying
for nore than half of all births in Alaska. He said he is
not in favor of expanding this service.

SB 22 was set aside for |ater consideration.

9:23:17 AM

CS FOR SENATE BILL NO. 164(FIN)

"An Act relating to the sal non product devel opnent tax
credit; providing for an effective date by anending an
effective date in sec. 7, ch. 57, SLA 2003; and
providing for an effective date."

TI' M BERRY, STAFF, SENATOR BERT STEDMAN, expl ained that the
bill would give salnon processors an additional three years
to claima tax credit. He read the sponsor statenent (copy
on file.)

9: 25: 36 _AM

Vice-Chair Stoltze asked about the effective date of 2012.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 05/09/05 8:48 A M



CHUCK HARLAMERT, REVENUE AUDI T SUPERVI SOR, TAX Dl VI SION,
DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, explained that the basic credit is
extended to 2008, but the carryover period is extended to
2012. Vice-Chair Stoltze asked if it is capped at $1
mllion a year. M. Harlanert replied that there is not a
cap on the credit itself. The entire unused credit would be
carried over.

9:27: 55 AM

Vice-Chair Stoltze asked about the difference in pop-top
cans and the old cans. M. Berry explained that a nornal
can requires a can opener. The change was requested by the
processors.

Representative Kelly asked why this date is extended beyond
the previous sunset date. M. Berry replied that the
processors have taken a while to learn about the credit
M. Harlanert added that it was a request from the Sal non
Task Force.

Representative Kelly asked about outcones of the bill. M.
Harl anert expl ai ned about the investnents attributed to the
tax credit. M. Berry added that processors have testified

in support of the tax credit and the advantages it has
allowed them Representative Kelly asked if the tax credit
woul d be gone in three years. M. Berry said it is not the
intention of the sponsor to extend it beyond three years.

9: 32: 38 AM

Representative Hawker noted that he was a very strong
supporter of the original |egislation. It did not include
the idea of new packagi ng products, which is a fundanenta
capital investnent. He noted that this is a concern of his.
He said he cannot support any new fiscal notes.

Vice-Chair Stoltze MOVED to ADOPT Conceptual Amendnment 1, on
page 2, delete lines 9 and 10. Representati ve Hawker
OBJECTED

9: 35: 38 AM

At ease.

9:37:13 AM

M. Harlanmert noted that wunder current |aw new canning
equi pnent does qualify for the credit. This bill precludes
a credit for that.

Co-Chair Meyer asked if the extension could be reduced to

two years. M. Berry responded that three years would all ow
processors to do | ong-range planning.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 05/09/05 8:48 A M



9: 39: 00 AM

Vi ce-Chair Stoltze W THDREW Conceptual Anmendnent 1

Representative Kelly inquired about extending it only one
year .

9: 39: 55 AM

Represent ati ve Hawker questioned the benefit of the bill and
said he is confortable extending the credit for one year.

9:40: 34 AM

At ease.

9:41: 06 AM

STEPANI E MADSQON, PACI FI C SEAFOOD PROCESSORS, spoke about the
pop-top can issue as it relates to the tax credit. She
encouraged the Commttee to | eave pop-tops in the bill.

Vice-Chair Stoltze asked for conmment about the sunset date.
Ms. Madson said one year would be better than none, but
three years woul d be best.

9:44: 34 AM

KRI S NOROSZ, | Cl CLE SEAFQOQODS, PETERSBURG, (via
tel econference) referred to a letter of support for SB 164
(copy on file.) She discussed one of the projects and a
reason to extend the programfor |onger than one year.

9:47: 20 AM

REED STOOPS, LOBBYI ST, OCEAN BEAUTY SEAFQOOD, rel ated how the
conpany uses the credit. He noted that 40 new seasonal | obs
wer e added. He spoke in favor of SB 164.

Co-Chair Meyer said he is confortable with the 3-year
extension. Vice-Chair Stoltze agreed.

9:49: 43 AM

Represent ati ve Hawker MOVED to ADOPT Conceptual Anmendnent 2,
whi ch woul d del ete all |anguage except that relating to the
salnon tax credit extension date of three years. Co-Chai r
Meyer OBJECTED.

Representative Hawker explained his reasons for the
amendnent .

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 05/09/05 8:48 A M



Representative Joule asked for clarification of the intent
of the bill.

9:52: 33 AM

M. Berry responded that the intent is indeed to expand
mar ket s and create new ones.

9: 53: 43 AM

M. Harlamert clarified the intent of the anendnent. Sone
of the language is to clarify existing law and keep
t axpayers out of trouble. Thirty percent of credit clains
fail because existing statute is insufficiently witten.

Representative Mbses noted that fish taxes are shared with
| ocal governnents. M. Harlanmert replied that the credit
cones entirely out of the states share and does not affect
| ocal governnents.

Representative Kelly stated a concern that Conceptua
Amendnment 2 woul d delete the tightening up of the statute,
whi ch is necessary.

9:57:27 AM

Represent ati ve Hawker W THDREW Conceptual Amendnent 2.

Representative Foster MOVED to report CSSB 164 (FIN) out of
Commttee wth individual recomendations and wth the
acconpanyi ng fiscal inpact note. There being NO OBJECTI ON
it was so ordered.

CSSB 164 (FIN was REPORTED out of Commttee with a "no
reconmmendati on"” recomendation and with a zero fiscal inpact
note by the Departnent of Revenue.

CS FOR SENATE BILL NO. 22(FIN)

"An Act adding birthing centers to the list of health
facilities eligible for paynent of nedical assistance
for needy persons.”

9:59: 54 AM

Representati ve Hawker requested a |egal opinion about the
fiscal notes and an assurance that this bill would do no
nore than offer an alternative to the existing Medicaid
obl i gati ons.

SENATOR BETTYE DAVIS, sponsor, stated that the manner in
which the bill is witten, wll give the departnment an
opportunity to ask for an anendnment to the state plan. It
does not obligate the state to do anything.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 05/09/05 8:48 A M



10: 01: 24 AM

STACY KRALY, ASS|I STANT ATTORNEY GENERAL, DEPARTMENT OF LAW
(via teleconference) explained that testinony by Senator
Davis was correct. There would not be a federal Medicaid
match unless the services were authorized under the state
pl an.

10: 02: 17 AM

Representati ve Hawker reiterated his query. He wondered if
this legislation would create a new, expanded Medicaid
servi ce. Ms. Kraly replied that the way that the proposa
was being offered, it would be in lieu of a hospital stay.
It would not be an expansion of a service, there would not
be an additional service, but rather an offset.

10: 03: 42 AM

Senator Davis added that the bill is an opportunity to
provide a choice of using birthing centers for delivery.
The facility fee would cost less than it would cost in a

hospi tal . The services would be paid for regardless, and
woul d not obligate the state for any other nonies. She
stressed that nothing will happen on the bill at this tine,

and that she expected nenbers to pass the bill.

10: 05: 56 AM

Representati ve Foster MOVED to report CSSB 22 (FIN) out of
Commttee wth individual recommendations and wth the
acconpanyi ng fiscal note.

CSSB 22 (FIN) was REPORTED out of Commttee with a "no
reconmendati on"” recomendation and with a zero fiscal inpact
note by the Departnent of Health and Soci al Services.

10: 06: 40 AM

CS FOR SENATE BILL NO. 135(JUD) (efd am

"An Act relating to the crines of assault and custodi al
interference; and providing for an effective date."

JASON HOOLEY, STAFF, SENATOR FRED DYSON, read the sponsor
statenment (copy on file.)

10: 07: 52 AM

Representative Hawker not ed a House anendnent by
Representative Berkow tz. He asked if that amendnent had
been consi der ed.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 05/09/05 8:48 A M



M. Hooley asked which anmendnent that was. No one
remenber ed. Representative Hawker explained that it was a
hand-witten anendnent by Representative Berkowtz.

10: 08: 54 AM

Representative Joule offered to find the anmendnent.

10: 09: 25 AM

At ease.

10:16: 15 AM

Represent ati ve Hawker MOVED t o ADOPT Anmendnent #1:

Del ete lines 13-14 on page 1
Delete lines 1-2 on page 2

Insert on page 1, line 13, followng “injury”
“causes disfigurenent, inpairment of health, or |loss or
i mpai rment of the function of a body nenber or organ.”

Co- Chair Meyer OBJECTED for discussion purposes.
Represent ati ve Hawker read the amendnent.

DEAN GUANELI, CHI EF ASSI STANT ATTORNEY CGENERAL, DEPARTMENT
OF LAW testified regarding the amendnent. He explained the
bill regarding assaults against children. The current | aw
reads that if a person causes physical injury to a child
under ten, and the injury requires nedical care, it is a
felony assault. The law attenpts to take action so that the

person will get supervision. The next step is often the
killing of a child. He related a case that caused a need
for the bill.

He did not think that a msdeneanor |evel of regard was
appropri ate. The Court of Appeals said that the current
| anguage is not triggered by diagnostic procedures. That
was not the legislative intent wth passage of the
| egi sl ati on.

10: 21: 13 AM

Vice-Chair Stoltze stated that the |egislation addresses
assaulting a defenseless child. M. Guaneli replied that
t he shaken baby syndrone causes severe injuries, which this
bill would al so address.

10: 22: 08 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 11 05/09/05 8:48 A M



Representative Hawker opi ned that the amendnent IS
appropriate and does acconplish the intent of the bill. It
allows for clear criteria.

10: 23: 26 AM

M. Guaneli replied that current law requires proof of
physical injury. It would have to be proven that the child
was inpaired and that level injury caused needed nedica
attention. The issue is whether sonme form of nedical

treatment is required. Current |aw requires proof that the
child was injured. He opined that the anmendment woul d not
further the purpose of the |egislation.

10: 25: 19 AM

Represent ati ve Hawker W THDREW Anendrent #1.
10: 25: 35 AM

Representative Foster MOVED to report CSSB 135 (JUD) out of
Commttee wth individual recomendations and wth the
acconpanyi ng fiscal notes. There being NO OBJECTION, it was
so ordered.

CSSB 135 (JUD) was REPORTED out of Commttee with a "no
recommendati on” recommendation and with three zero fisca
i npact notes: #1 ADM #2 ACS, #3 LAW

RECESSED: 10: 26 A M
RECONVENED: 11: 07: 55 PM
(Audi o restored)

#sb73

CS FOR SENATE BILL NO. 73(FIN) am

An Act relating to a |ease-purchase agreenent for the
construction, equipping, and financing of a state
virology | aboratory in Fairbanks to be operated by the
Departnent of Health and Social Services; relating to
the issuance of certificates of participation for the
| aboratory; relating to the use of certain investnent
income for certain construction and equi pnent costs for
the | aboratory; and providing for an effective date.

DR RI CHARD MANDSAGER, DI RECTOR, DI VISION OF PUBLI C HEALTH
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND SOCI AL SERVI CES, spoke in support
of the |egislation. He explained that the Governor
introduced the legislation in order to build a virology
| aboratory in Fairbanks. The |aboratory is part of the
public health system for the state. It is currently housed
in part of an old building on the University of Al aska
Fai r banks canpus. He recounted occurrences, which required
quick analysis of |laboratory sanples, such as during
Iditarod Norovirus outbreak and a neasles outbreak in

House Fi nance Conmmittee 12 05/09/05 8:48 A M



Juneau. He enphasized the inportance of early diagnosis of
infections diseases. The Senate has proposed that the
repl acenent cone as a capital project.

11:11: 57 PM

Representative Stoltze noted that the originally |egislation
mentioned land from the University of Al aska. Dr. Mandsager
explained that the initial bill provided that |and woul d be
avai lable from the University of Fairbanks for |ease at no
cost. The legislation was broadened to allow the project to
occur sonewhere else in Fairbanks if it is funded. The
intent is still to obtain land for | ease at no cost.

Representative Stoltze questioned the |ocation. Dr .
Mandsager noted that the departnment had previously
recommended Anchorage. The Public Health |aboratory was
built in Anchorage with additional space, but since 911 the
extra space in Anchorage has been taken for prevention
efforts.

In response to a question by Representative Stoltze, M.
Mandsager expl ained that Fairbanks was reconmmended due to
the close proximty to the University of Al aska, Fairbanks.
The [|aboratory would add capacity as a basic safety
| aboratory level three facility that can be dual used by the
departnment and the university. He added that the virol ogical
staff would be hard to replace [if it were noved from
Fai rbanks] and noted that earthquake threat and other
di saster response would be spread between two cities.
Di scussions occurred with the university and the departnent,
which resulted in the recommendati on of Fairbanks.

11: 16: 03 PM

DEVON M TCHELL, EXECUTIVE DI RECTOR, ALASKA MJUNI Cl PAL BOND
BANK AUTHORI TY, DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE, explained that the
project wuld be financed through a certificate of
participation, which would create a lease by giving a
trustee bank the title interest of the facility. The
departnment would enter into a |ease agreenment with the
trustee bank. The |ease revenue stream becones the security
and the certificate of participation is in the |ease. They
are looking at a 15-year-term rate, wth a 4.9 percent
interest schedule (which is 80 - 90 basis points over
current market) and annual debt in the $2.3 - $2.4 nillion
dollar range. OQther facilities have been funded by the sane
fundi ng nmechani sm such as: the Departnment of Environnental
Conservation Seaf ood, Food Safety |aboratory, the Departnent
of Health and Social Services |aboratory in Anchorage, and a
nunber of courthouses and prisons. It would have an inpact
on the state of Al aska s general fund, but he did not think
it would adversely inpact the state’'s credit rating.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 05/09/05 8:48 A M



11:18: 58 PM

M. Mtchell spoke to the interest rate. He acknow edged
that the interest rate in the legislation is “perhaps” at a
nore optimstic level than that put forth with GARVEE bonds
The are mtigating factors, which resulted in a nore awkward
certification of participation with the GARVWEE bonds

11:19: 51 PM
Representative Stoltze observed that the CGovernor’s
assunption was for a long-termlease at no cost.

M. Mtchell suggested that the Admnistration is still
| ooking at land owned by the state of Alaska. He did not
know what devel opnent costs woul d be associated with anot her
site. He acknowl edged that there <could be unforeseen
obst acl es.

11: 21: 06 PM

Representative Wyhrauch asked if there had been a cost
benefit analysis of building a |aboratory, as opposed to
gold streaking sanples. Dr. Mandsager noted that they had
not done a cost analysis. He noted that sanples from the
sout heast area of the state would not pose a problem but
that sanples from the central region and other areas would
have considerable anount of tinme added. He cautioned that
the length of tinme it takes to get sanples tested could
becone inportant in relationship to bird flu (if it is every
transmtted to humans). He spoke in support of instate
servi ces.

M. Mandsager observed that the types of tests that are done
at the | aboratory are not done at hospitals in the state.
Influenza testing is done at public health |aboratories.
Time is at issue and delays could create problens. Tests for
rabi es occur once every couple of weeks.

11: 24: 03 PM

In response to a question by Representative Chenault, Dr
Mandsager enphasized “they are building what is necessary
and no nore”. The proposed size is smaller than sone of the
program people have argued for. Professionals from other
states, which |ooked at the state of Al aska’ s test volune
and capacity, felt that the proposed | aboratory woul d be the
m nimum size to neet the state’s needs. He thought it was a
“Chevy” [not a “Cadill ac].

Representative Chenault referred to page 2, of the handout.
He noted that 36,267 specinens were tested in FY04.

11: 26: 28 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 14 05/09/05 8:48 A M



Representative Holms MOVED to report CSSB 73 (FIN) am out of
Commttee with the acconpanying fiscal note.

#
ADJ OURNVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 11:28 PM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 05/09/05 8:48 A M



